
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Action item - training, qualifications and capabilities DEWR requires of Providers regarding trauma-

informed servicing, including, but not limited to, suicide prevention and mental health first aid.
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 2:09:26 PM
Attachments: Servicing-Participants-in-Crisis-Factsheet.pdf

Suicide and Self-Injury Flow Chart.pdf

FYI – as per my teams message – Our response to ACOSS

From: 
 

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2024 1:59 PM
To: 
Cc:  

Subject: Action item - training, qualifications and capabilities DEWR requires of Providers
regarding trauma-informed servicing, including, but not limited to, suicide prevention and
mental health first aid.

Hi 

Apologies for the delay in responding, I have been out of the office. We’ve consulted with the
relevant areas of the department to discuss your request for a summary of the training,
qualification and capabilities required of providers regarding trauma-informed servicing
(including but not limited to suicide prevention and mental health first aid). While the
department doesn’t currently prescribe the approach providers must take with regards to
trauma-informed servicing or staff qualifications, we support providers with the following
resources, tools and guidance:

Information through our provider portal on Servicing Participants with Challenging
Behaviours, which features a section on Mental Health and Wellbeing. This contains links
to resources tools and guidance, including from external organisations including the Black
Dog Institute, Beyond Blue, Heads Up and Gayaa Shuwi, contact details for helplines
offering immediate support, and departmental resources including:

an Assisting Job Seekers and Participants in Crisis Factsheet (attached), which

outlines steps Provider staff can take when responding to clients who present with

a crisis

a sample flowchart (attached) which outlines a potential process provider staff

could tailor and modify to respond to clients who demonstrate self-injury or

suicidal behaviours

Learning Centre Modules for provider front-line staff on mental health awareness, and

servicing vulnerable cohorts, to help appropriately service vulnerable people and connect

them with appropriate support services.

The Workforce Australia deeds also enable providers to arrange non-vocational

assistance, including mental health support services where these would benefit people on

their caseload.
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Similarly, the department ensures its Contact Centres Branch staff are sufficiently trained and
supported to provide trauma-informed servicing, including, but not limited to, suicide prevention
and mental health first aid.  

Staff in the department’s contact centres have access to the same resources on the
Provider Portal as Workforce Australia providers. They also undertake suicide awareness
and compassionate foundations training as they are onboarded, and again as needed.

Suicide Awareness: covering an introduction to suicide awareness, risk factors,

protective factors, how they can support callers, how to recognise if someone is

suicidal, how to respond, acknowledge and validate callers, reference and

escalation methods, handling stressful interactions, self-care and managing their

own wellbeing.

Compassionate Foundations Training: covering supporting people in vulnerable

situations by showing compassion and empathy, identifying and supporting people

in early distress, understanding suicidal distress, window of tolerance and

compassion fatigue.

Members of the Contact Centres Branch leadership support frontline contact centre staff,

including through live listening and accepting call escalations. Most of this leadership

group have completed Mental Health First Aid training. In addition, the Contact Centres

Branch employs Wellbeing Officers to support staff following distressing calls and develop

additional skills and techniques to best assist callers experiencing trauma.

When Contact Centres Branch staff encounter particularly vulnerable callers/situations,

they will refer them to external services such as Lifeline, 13YARN, Beyond Blue, and in

some cases Services Australia Social Workers.

More broadly in its response to the Inquiry Report, the Government highlighted the need to
ensure that frontline staff have the necessary skills to respond to people’s individual
circumstances and needs, and that the Government would explore options to ensure frontline
staff have these skills. As such, I have also passed the paper on Trauma-informed practice in
welfare-to-work and employment services that Simone had referenced to the relevant areas of
the department for their consideration under current arrangements, and for future policy
consideration.

I hope this is helpful,
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Please note this document is an example only and can be amended to suit a provider’s needs. 

Suicide and Self-Injury Flow Chart 

This flow chart outlines the process for responding to clients or staff who demonstrate self-injury or suicidal behaviours. 

Text alternative for Suicide and Self-Injury Flow Chart 
Editable version of Suicide and Self-Injury Flow Chart
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Appendix 

This is the process for responding to clients or staff who demonstrate self-injury or suicidal behaviour.  

In cases of self-injury, determine if the person is injured. If not, provide information about support networks and, with client consent, refer them to health services. 

If the person is injured, organise/provide immediate medical attention, then check if they are experiencing suicidal thoughts. If they are not experiencing suicidal thoughts, 

provide information about support networks and, with client consent, refer them to health services. If they are experiencing suicidal thoughts, refer them to your 

organisation’s ‘Crisis Response or Welfare Check’.  

In cases of suicidal ideation/behaviour, check if the person is thinking about or planning suicide. If they are not thinking about or planning suicide, provide them with 

information about support networks and, with client consent, refer them to health services. 

If you are still unsure ask “do you have a plan to commit suicide?”. If they do not have a plan, provide them with information about support networks and, with client 

consent, refer them to health services. 

If they do have a plan to commit suicide and immediate action is required refer to ‘Crisis Response or Welfare Check’. 

If they do have a plan to commit suicide but an immediate response is not required then ask the following questions. What is your plan? Have you acted on your suicidal 

thoughts before? Do you think you can keep yourself safe? What kind of supports do you have at the moment? Are you likely to use these supports? 

Based on the answers to these questions, discuss with your site Manager and decide whether to proceed to a crisis response.  

If it is decided not to proceed to a crisis response, provide the person with information about support networks and, with client consent, refer them to health services. 

If it is decided to proceed to a crisis response then refer to ‘Crisis Response or Welfare Check’.  

If the person is thinking about or planning suicide then refer directly to ‘Crisis Response or Welfare Check’. 

‘Crisis Response or Welfare Check’ 

For colleagues or non-clients that require a ‘Crisis Response or Welfare Check’, call 000 or refer to your organisation’s own ‘Welfare Checks’ procedure.  

For clients that require a ‘Crisis Response or Welfare Check’, ask if you have consent to call 000 or use your organisations own ‘Welfare Checks’ procedure. If you have 

consent, call 000 or refer to your organisation’s own ‘Welfare Checks’ procedure. 

If you do not have consent, escalate the situation to one of your organisation’s chosen staff members that has expertise in this area. 

‘Welfare Checks’ 

These can include your organisation’s own list of Mental Health professionals or police contacts that specialise in welfare checks. For example the national police assistance 

phone line can is 131 444.   
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Remember to complete an Incident Report Form, if possible, within 24 hours of an incident occurring. Complete a Release of Protected Information Notification Form if 

required. Debrief your organisation’s manager and use self-care strategies.  

Return to flow-chart 
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Assisting Participants in Crisis Factsheet  Last Updated: 4 July 2022 

 

Support includes:  

• Social workers – provide short-term counselling, support and referrals to other services. 
Participants can ask to speak with a social worker at a service centre or over the phone using 
their main Centrelink payment line or 13 28 50.  

• Community Engagement Officers – help people access information, payments and services 
where they have difficulty using mainstream agency services. More information is available 
here.  

• Centrepay – a service to help people pay bills and expenses.  

• Financial Information Service – a free service to inform and educate people about financial 
matters.  

The Services Australia website provides more information for people experiencing accommodation, 
renting and homelessness issues and family and domestic violence. In addition, the Needing Help in a 
Crisis booklet and ‘How Centrelink Social Workers can help you’ brochures are available at Centrelink 
Service Centres. The brochures include details about payments, services and assistance, customer 
rights and responsibilities and how to find out more information.  

Participants with mental health issues  

If a Participant discloses a diagnosed or undiagnosed mental health issue, the Provider should, if 
appropriate, consider recommending they discuss their circumstances with their General Practitioner 
or a mental health services provider. Providers may also offer these Participants additional services 
and support if they have capabilities within their organisation.  

Mental health support resources  

Both Providers and Participants may benefit from visiting the Department of Health’s Head to Health 
website, which provides links to a range of resources from some of Australia’s most trusted mental 
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Assisting Participants in Crisis Factsheet Last Updated: 4 July 2022 

health organisations. It brings together applications, online programs, online forums, phone services 
and digital information resources in the one place.  

Providers and Participants may also wish to contact a JobAccess Adviser on 1800 464 800 or visit the 
JobAccess website, which is the national hub for workplace and employment information for people 
with disability, including people with mental illness, businesses and service providers.  

Mental health capacity building training 

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations provides the mental health capacity 
building training package on the Learning Centre, which may assist Provider frontline staff to be 
better prepared to support Participants in crisis situations where mental illness may be a factor. 

The training package helps staff identify and assist people with mental illness and better connect 
them with appropriate services through six 20 to 30 minute modules. It includes sections on 
treatment options and customer engagement, as well as several links to major national organisations, 
call centre hotlines and health services across Australia.   
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Suicide and Self-Harm Call Procedure | 4 
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Suicide and Self-Harm Call Procedure | 8 

• If you take over the call from the SO, or feel you need support it is important that you also

practice self-care after the call. Take a break and reach out to your EL1 or a Wellbeing

Officer to debrief.

• If your EL1 is not available, reach out to another EL1 who is available or a Wellbeing

Officer.

If an immediate risk to the caller was identified, please gather the following information for the 

EL1: 

• What was the threat?

• What lead to the threat being made?

• Location of the person when making the threat (if possible).

• What is the JSID, contact number and address (if known)?

• Did the caller hang up? If so, how many attempts were made to contact the caller?

After the call: 

Have you had a debrief with your EL1 or Wellbeing Officer? You can organise a debrief session with 

the Wellbeing Officer: 

• Through Microsoft Teams, or

• By emailing 

You can also contact your relevant Employee Assistance Program (EAP) for support: 

• EAP for departmental staff: TELUS 

EAP for contracting staff: Consult your Labour Hire company, the Wellbeing Officer, or the 

Wellbeing Hub for contact details. 
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Suicide and Self-Harm Call Procedure | 10 
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Suicide and Self-Harm Call Procedure | 11 
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 11:23

To:

Subject: RE: Dates and times for DEWR-ACOSS-EJA meeting on trauma-informed servicing 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks  I will email  to let them know. 

Best regards, 

 
Operational Engagement and Governance 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 10:56 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Dates and times for DEWR-ACOSS-EJA meeting on trauma-informed servicing [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi   

Thanks for raising this.  

I have spoken to  and she is happy if we say to  that we welcome these organisations joining and 
we are happy for him to extend the invitation to these organisations (I assuming that he has contacts at 
them?).  

Alternatively, if he provides us with the relevant email addresses, we can forward the invitation to them.  

Kind regards 
  

From:   
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 4:31 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Dates and times for DEWR-ACOSS-EJA meeting on trauma-informed servicing [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Please see  request below to invite other organisations to the trauma-informed servicing meeting. 

I recall that we were planning on letting ACOSS/EJA invite others to attend this meeting. Please let me know if 
 is amenable to re-affirming this invitation.

Best regards, 

 
Operational Engagement and Governance 

From:   
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 4:28 PM 
To:  
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3

recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in 
error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during 
business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with 
any attachments.  
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Best regards, 

 
Operational Engagement and Governance 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:21 PM 
To:  
Subject: FOR ACTION: Dates and times for DEWR-ACOSS-EJA meeting on trauma-informed servicing [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi   

Thanks for raising this.  

I have spoken to  and she has requested that we draft an email to send along the lines of: 

 Thanks for the suggestion.

 We think that it may be worthwhile to consult with APC and AUWU in the future, but we are keen to first
have an initial discussion with yourselves and ACOSS to understand the issue etc

Would you be okay to draft this please? Happy to discuss if that would help. 

Many thanks 
  

Director

Operational Engagement and Governance | Employment Stakeholder and Insights Branch 
Employment Strategy and Policy Division 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations 

www.dewr.gov.au

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing  
waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging. 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 11:20 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Dates and times for DEWR-ACOSS-EJA meeting on trauma-informed servicing [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Please see below a request from EJA for the department to consult with APC and the AUWU on trauma-
informed servicing. 

I was going to reach out to  asking whether she wanted us to invite them to the 8 October meeting, or 
potentially organise another, separate meeting. 

Please let me know if you are comfortable with this approach. 

Best regards, 
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5

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential 
information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended 
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

Notice: 

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
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Meeting on trauma-informed servicing

Attendees:
->  (ACOSS)
->  (ACOSS)
->  (Director of Policy at Suicide Prevention Australia)
->  (Acting CEO at Community Mental Health Australia)
->  (ANU)
->  (EJA)

 

 

 

-> It is critical that you involve the new mental health peaks - National Mental
Health Consumers Alliance and Mental Health Carers Australia.
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-> Many community orgs have great resources that could help maybe connecting 
with the mental health peaks in each state.  employment consultants located in 
the health community mental health teams works well that is based on early IPS 
work.
-> Thinking about working from a co-design or better still co production space -
the Griffith Uni has just completed an excellent co-production framework for the
children - 0-12 Assessing, Differentiating and Reporting reference group - the 
principles of the reference group are highly transferrable to other settings.

 

-> We are aware of providers who recruit people with lived experience.
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-> Future meetings may involve the provider peaks.

-> Please consider involving AUWU and APC in future meetings.
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Emergency services referrals made by the National Customer Service Line since 1 

July 2024 

Between 1 July 2024 and 22 October 2024 The Department of Employment and 

Workplace Relations (the department) has made referrals to emergency services. 

The department has identified the following referrals within the scope of the 

request: 

• A total of 185 referrals to emergency services in accordance with Class Public

Interest Certificates have been made (this is by all permitted parties,

including the Department, Providers/Provider Employees).

• Of the 185 referrals, 12 have been made by the National Customer Service

line and the Contact Centres Branch.

• Of the 12 referrals made by the National Customer Service line and the

Contact Centres Branch, 10 were suicide or self-harm related.

Contact Centres Branch 22 August 2024 

This document is produced by the Contact Centres Branch of the Australian 

Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations under section 

17(1) of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) 
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